

HIGHLIGHTS

Exceptional visual design skills using Adobe Creative Suite.
Well-versed in prototyping software such as Axure RP8, Figma, InVision, and more.
Experience creating wireframes and low-fidelity prototypes for idea conception and rapid iteration.
Able to develop strong, well-researched personas to keep the users voice active in the process.
Comfortable working with and speaking to diverse groups of stakeholders from government, industry, and the general public.

EDUCATION

University of Washington [2016 - Present]

Master of Science, Human Centered Design and Engineering
Expected graduation date of June 2018
Relevant Coursework: User-Centered Design, Usability Studies, User-Centered Web Design

Colorado State University [2010 - 2013]

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design
Relevant Coursework: Advanced Typography & Design Systems, Advanced Illustration, Digital Fabrication

EXPERIENCE

Acto Kids - Seattle, WA [2017 - Present]

Developing visual & UX design for mobile application that will connect families of disabled children with accessible activities.

The Pixel Project - Seattle, WA [2017]

Designed updated website layout and tailored marketing information for a local start up, Stabilitas.

Contract Employee - Town of Bennett [2016 - 2017]

Managed development of town mobile app.
Continued development of town brand & identity materials.

Marketing & Communications Coordinator - Town of Bennett [2014 - 2016]

Managed and developed brand identity and town marketing materials.
Maintained and updated town website, social media platforms, & email marketing.

DESIGNER'S TOOLBOX

Software

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Acrobat
Axure RP 8
InVision

Web

HTML5
Wordpress / Drupal

Print

Print Production & Processes
Large-Format Printing

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

UW HCDE Graduate Student Association - Seattle, WA [2017]

Treasurer

Global Maritime Forum 2016 - Seattle, WA [2016]

Student volunteer, discussion observation & photography.

Tech International Charter School - New York, NY [2015]

Redesigned school logo and developed brand graphic standards.